
GOVERNMENT OF INDIA 

MINISTRY OF ENVIRONMENT, FOREST & CLIMATE CHANGE 

INTEGRATED REGIONAL OFFICE 
Kendriya Sadan, IVth Floor, E& F Wings, 17th Main Road, 

IInd Block, Koramangala, Bangalore - 560 034. 

Tel.No.080-25635905, E.Mail: rosz.bng-mef@nic.in

F. No.4 KRB1304/2021-BAN38
Dated the 18th August, 2021. 

To 

The Additional Chief Secretary to Government of Karnataka, 
Forest, Ecology and Environment Department, 
M.S. Building, Dr. Ambedkar Veedhi 
Bangalore-56001 

Sub: Renewal of forest lease 0.4 ha. of forest land in Kodamburu village, Sy.No. 128, Kasaba 
Hobli, Madikeri Taluk, Kodagu District (Madikeri Forest Division) for existing 33 KV 

Murnad Power Sub-station in favour of the Executive Engineer, Chamundeshwari 
Electricity Supply Coporation Ltd (CESC), O&M Division, Madikeri -reg. 

Sir, 
I am directed to refer to State Government's letter No. FEE 06 FLL 2021 (e) dated 

01/07/2021 on the above subject and to request to furnish the clarification / information on the 

following-

1. Number of trees to be felled in the proposed area. 

2. Justification for delay in submission of renewal proposal as previous FC approval 

expired on 23/07/2006.

3. Proper justification note of User Agency for renewal of FC lease. 

4. Recommendation letter of DCF concerned in the English language.

Yours faithfully, 

(M.K.Shambhu)
Deputy Inspector General of Forests (Central)

Copy to: 

1. The Principal Chief Conservator of Forests (HoFF), Karnataka Forest Department, 4th 

Floor, Aranya Bhavan, 18th Cross, Malleshwaram, Bangalore-560 003. 

2. The Principal Chief Conservator of Forests (FC)/ Nodal Officer (FCA), Office of the 

Principal Chief Conservator of Forests, Forest Department, Government of Karnataka, 

Aranya Bhavan, 18th Cross, Malleshwaram, Bangalore-560 003. 

(M.K.Shambhu) 

Deputy Inspector General of Forests (Central) 
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